County of Cattaraugus
Indusirial Development Agency

BOARD OF INRECTORS MEETING - N

Tuesday, September 12, 2023
CCIDA Office
9 E. Washington Street
Ellicottville, NY
11:16 a.m.

To access the Board meeting via Zoom/Conference Call, please see the applicable
information al the end of the agenda to do so0.

-Call the Meeting to Order-Time:

. - of Directors of the CCIDA:
-Approval of July 31, 2023 CCID. i ing Minutes:

*Resolutions from Prior Applications/Projects in Process®

1.] = North Delaware Holdings LLC d/b/a Steelbound Brewery & Distillery:

-Morth Delaware Holdings LLC has submitted an application to the CCIDA as they
purchased 20 acres {including some commercial structuras and tenants) adjacent to
their current facility which will become their manufacturing campus. This will
immediately include an existing 18,600 =2q ft. space into a state-of-the-art automated
manufaciuring facility; upgrading of an existing 1,860 sq. ft. building into an 8,000 -
10,000 sq. ft building to be utiized for barrel storage and aging of produced spirits; and a
5,000 sq. fi. building expansion to include adding a 55,000 |b. grain silo along with an
autormated delivery system to allow for bulk purchasing of grain for the brewing and
distilling process,

-The Tetal Project Investment: $7,400,000

-A Public Hearing was held on Thursday, August 24, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. at the
Agency's Offices, 9 East Washington Street, Ellicottville, NY, There was na one In
attendance. A copy of the minutes has been provided to each Board Member in their
packets for review along with the Cost Benefits Analysis for their particular project.

¥ Inducement Resolution — North Delawara
Holdings LLC d/b/a Steelbound Brewery &
Distillery



2.) — Kinley Contractors LLC/Kinley Investments:

-Kinley Corp. has submitted an application to the CCIDA for renovations/relocation and
additicnal new construction at their corporate headgquarters in Allegany, NY.
Renovations include 10,120 sq. ft. of office space, conference rooms, meeling areas as
well as extenor improvements. A new 5,000 sg. ft. metal workshop for equipment
storage, manufacturing and fabrication of medular of multi-use units. This project will
allow the company to retain employment that has been in the County for over & century,
and will also allow for growth in their employmeant base as well,

-The Total Project Investment: $2,356,000

-A Public Hearing was held on Th ursday, August 24, 2023 at 11:30 a.m_ at the Town
of Allegany, Town Hall, 52 Wast Main Streat, Allegany, NY. There was no ane in
attendance. A copy of the minutes has been provided to each Board Member in their
packets for review along with the Cost Banefits Analysis for their particular projact.

¥ Inducement Resclution — Kinley
Contractors LLC/Kinley Investments

“CCIDA Financial Report;
-Approval of Financial Reports — July and August 2023

-August 2023 the Agency had income of $9,325.47 for the following:
* Application fee on Kinley Contractors LLC $1,500.00
* Administrative Fee on HoliMont, Inc. §7 B25.47

-September 2023 the Agency had an income of $1,500.00 for the Application fee on
Morth Delaware Holdings LLC d/bfa Steelbound Brewery & Distillery.

-General update on projects in process; including the Agency has § projects In the
closing stage as well, which should close in the 4™ quarter of this yedr,



*Executive Directors Reports:

- rnal Meetings/Discussions):

v’

v

¥

Attend Southem Tier Leadership Summit at St Bonaventure University,
Conference regarding potential PILOT project in Ellicottville

Attend Cattaraugus County Economic Development Planning and Tourism
Meeting with new WNY Regional Director,

Attend Cattaraugus County Team Meeting,

Attend Public Hearing for North Delaware Holdings d/b/a Steelbound Brewery &
Distillary,

Attend Public Hearing for Kinley Contractors LLC in Allegany.

Conference with Bill Paladino on projects.

Conference regarding employee transportation for GLC.

Conference with GLC regarding community outreach,

Meeting with Intandem regarding general updates

Conference regarding patential new manufacturing project in Olean,

Meeting with local real estate Investor on proposed build of a commercial property
in Clean.

Conferance with ESD,

Conference with potential buysr of buliding in Olean

Conference regarding Olean Town Center projecl.-General Update

Attend CaMtaraugus County Team meeting regarding strategic plan for
entrepreneurial ecosystem In Cattaraugus County.

Attand meating with all local IDAs in Buffalo

Conference with Upper Edge Consulting regarding Cattaraugus Work Group,



-External {Points of Interest relating to the QEIDQI:

v

Olean Times Herald: Articla: ‘Allegany Crossing Sejf Storage sefs soff Opeing
this week. "

Sajgmagg Press: Aricle: Holiday Valley prograssing on new 6-pack Mardi
Gras chairlift insiail

Olean Times Herald: Article: “Great Lakes Cheese Co. plant in Franklinvilte on
schedule. "

CCIDA: Email: “Exciting Maw Changes at Biflings "
= Article: “Tiny home trand pays off for Elicotfiilla's Basecamp
rental village. "

2023 Jnmnm[nsgig Falr: Handout
Olean Times Herald: Articie: “‘Unemploymant lavel across region, nation, "

5. Congressman fle: Article: "Wew York Representalives
Announce Bipartisan Support For Regional Tech Hub Designation.”

ional Fuel Gas Distrib Co . Article: “Long-Term Plan - Be g
vaice as New Yark defarmines its energy futurs, "

trum 1: Article: “Stafe continues to lose farmiand o residential solar
developments, reports show ™

Times Union: Article: ‘Filings show N.Y green energy could cost 64 percent
more an wholesals level *

g : Article: "Observations on the cost-so-far-of implementing New
York's climate faw

The New Yo ate: Aricle: "Senators Hinchey and Harckham Send Leiter to
URES Outiining Threats to Farmis nd and Environment b y Proposed Copake
Solar Development *

New York Post Aricle. “Why wing and solar are rurmng out of juice, *



Executive Session: (Attorney Client Privileges)-

Maotion-

:rII'I'II:

Closing: In honor of the recent passing of Mr. Jim Griffin, long tenured Director of
the City of Homell, IDA.
The Evening Tribune: Article: "Homell has “lost a giant. " Jim Griffin
remembered for shaping city's fortunes at 1DA,

Adj ment:

e e o e 0 Y 0 G 0 0 0 e o O O AR 500 5 s e o s . 5 . e e e

* Next CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting is scheduled for

October 17, 2023 at 11:15 a.m. at the CCIDA Offices in Ellicottville, NY,




Zoom Meeting access Information:

Topic: County of Cattaraugus IDA Board Meeting
Time: 5ep 12, 2023 11:15 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://fus02web.zoom.us/i/81605070177 2owd=aGIQUGIGVIRRBERIZHIZVX
pzUEhgQTO9

Meeting ID: 816 0507 0177

Passcode: 224984

One tap mobile
+19292056099,,81605070177#,,,,*224984# US (New York)
+16469313860,,816050701774,,,,*224984# US

Dial by your location
* +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
* +1 646 931 3860 US



COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

BOARD ME INUTES
July 31, 2023
CCIDA Offices
9 East Washington Street
Ellicottville NY 14731
11:15 a.m. In Person or via Teleconference Call'Zoom

Roll Call: -Taken-

Mem bers
Present:
Mr, Thomas Buffamante-Chairman
Mr. Brent Driscoll
Ms. Ginger Schroder
Mr. Joseph Snyder
Mr. John Stahley
br Michael Wimer
Mr. Joseph Higgins
Excused:

Mone

CCIDA StaffiCounsel:

Mr. Corey R. Wiktor, Executive Director CCIDA
Mr. Robert Murray, Harris Beach PLLC Legal Counsel

Presenters/Guests:
Ed Youmans, HoliMant, Inc.
John Drake, HoliMont, Inc.
Bill Bursee, Steelbound Brewery & Distillery
Rick Miller, Olean Times Herald
Mr. Buffamante called the meeting to order at 11:17 a.m.

A roll call of the Board of Directors of the CCIDA was taken Mr. Buffamante, Mr. Driscoll, Ms. Schroder, Mr
Snyder, Mr. Stahley, Mr. Higgins and Mr. Wimer were present

A Motion was made by Michael Wimer seconded Brent Driscoll by 1o accept the Board Meeting Minutes from
June 20, 2023 as presented to the Board. All in favor. Motion Carried.



*MNew Applications/Projects®
1.} = North Delaware Holdings LLC d/b/a Steelbound Brewery & Distillery:

-Mr. Wiktor introduced Bill Bursee, owner of Steelbound Brewery & Distillery. Mr. Bursee gave an overview
of the project and time frame for completing. Mr. Wiktor stated this is a great project for Ellicotiville and
thanked Mr. Bursec for the overview.

-North Delaware Holdings LLC has submitted an application to the CCIDA as they purchased 20 acres
{including some commercial structures and tenanis) adjacent to their current facility which will become their
manufacturing campus. This will immediately include an existing 18,600 sq 1. space into a state of the an
automated manufacturing facility; upgrading of an existing 1,860 sq. ft. building into a 8,000 - 10,000 sq. ft
building to be utilized for barrel storage and aging of produced spirits; and a 5,000 sq. fi. building expansion o
include adding a 55,000 Ib. grain silo along with an auvtomated delivery system to allow for bulk purchasing of
grain for the brewing and distilling process. Yet another key manufacturing project in the County that will be for
the preservation of the existing workforce, and a robust employment growth within the next five years.

- vesiment: 57 400,000

-A Public Hearing was held on Tharsday, Augnst 24, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. at the Agency's Offices, 9 East
Washington Sireet, Ellicottville, NY. There was no one in attendance. A copy of the minutes has been provided
to gach Board Member in their packets for review.

2.) = Kinley Contractors LLC/Kinley Investments:

-Kinley Contractors LLC has submitted an application to the CCIDA for renovations/relocation and additional
new canstruction at their corporate headquarters in Allegany, NY. Renovations include 10,120 sq. fi. of office
space, conference rodms, meeting areas as well as exterior improvements, A new 5,000 sg. it metal workshop
for equipment storage, manufacturing and labrication of medular of multi-use units. This project will allow the
compsany 1o retain employment that has been in the County for over a century, and will also allow for growth in
their employment base as well.

-The Total Project Investment: 52,356,000

-A Public Hearing was beld on Thursday, August 24, 2023 at 11:30 a.m. at the Town of Allegany, Town Hall,
32 West Main Street, Allegany, NY, There was no one in attendance. A copy of the minutes has been provided
to cach Board Member in their packets for review along with the Cost Benefits Analysis for their particular

project.

Project Update: HoliMont, Inc.

Mr. Wiktor introduced Ed Youmans, General Manager and John Drake, Controller of HoliMont, Inc. Mr.
Youmans gave a brief presentation of the project regarding the application subimited at the June 20, 2023
Meeting. In addition, Mr. Drake gave updates on the successful summer and winter seasons and the anticipated
success for the upcoming season. Mr. Wiktor stated this is a very existing project and HoliMent, Inc. is always
improving their facilities, Mr Wiktor thanked Mr. Youmans and Mr. Drake for the overview.



-A Motion was made by Joseph Snyder and seconded by Michael Wimer to extend the Solar and Wind
Moratorium until December 31, 2023, All in Favor - Motion Carried.

*CCLDA Financial Reports:

-Approval of Financial Reports — June 2023, A Motion was made by Brent Driscoll seconded by Michael
Wimer to accept the June 2023 Operating Statement as presented to the Board.  All in Favor - Motion Carried.

~fuly 2023 the Agency had no income. (The Agency will be receiving 53,000 relating to the twe applications thar
are on this agende, however, that income will be booked in August )

-Creneral update on profects in process. The 104 currently has 10 Prajects in the closing stage as well,

*Ex i i eports:

-Internal (IDA Me isCUssions):
¥ Meeting with Hamburg 1DA Executive Director.
¥ Meeting regarding GLC upcoming events.
¥' Meeting regarding Can Am at Buffalo Niagara,

¥ Meeting with Village of Cattaraugus and Upper Edge Consulting et al. regarding Village of Cattaraugus
Project.

¥ Meeting with Hamburg IDA.

¥ Attend EDA Team Meeting.

¥ Meeting with Peggy Root from Canaraugus County regarding FoxRes LLC.
¥ Meeting with Greg Fitzpatrick,

¥ Meoting in Cattaraugus with Cullen, Burr et al.

v Attend Ralph Wilson Foundation Meeting in Olean.

¥ Meeting with Jacob Tierney of Business First to discuss current projects.,

'i;\.

Meeting with Buffalo Peace House in Hamburg regarding GLC workforce projeet.

.

Meeting with ESL3 regarding Steelbound expansion project.
Meeting with Diana Cihak and Lori Northrup on Northrup expansion.

Meeting with ECIDA regarding Office Space Work Development Group.

o TR GRS

Attend Olean Business Development Meeting.
3



Meeting regarding possible Warchouse project in Olean.

Meeting with ESD group an Steelbound project.

Meeting with Camoin Associates for Cattaraugus County Entreprencurial System Strategic Plan Building
Meeting with Ellicottville Chamber of Commerce Executive Director,

Meeting with Jennifer Sloth regarding GLC,

Speak at Leadership Cantaraugus in Olean regarding The Future of Manufacturing in Cattaraugus County,
Conference with Crystal Abers and Jason Miller regarding Job Fair.

Conference with EDS and Diana Cihak regarding Steelbound updates.

Conference with Richard Zink regarding Ontario Knife,

Meeting regarding GLC county outreach

Meeting in Ellicottville with Steelbound and Diana Cihak.

Conference with Kinley Corp, on upcoming project.

-External (Poinis of Interest relating to the CCIDA):

W

Fire Sale: Article: “Hydrocarbon demand is booming but Mr. Market hates oif and gas stocks. ™

¥ Area Development: Article: “Power-Iniensive Site Selection ™
v MeKinsey Global Institute: Aricle: " Empty spaces and fnbrid places: The pandeniic 5 lasting impoct

oF el estale. "
City and State New Yorle: Article: “How will New Fork 5 cap-and-invest progrom shape wp? "
City and State New York: Article: “NMew York 5 green revolfurion iy afmast here, *

Camoin Associates: Article: “Beyond Abandonment- 10 Realistic Ways 1o Breathe New Life Into
Brownfields,

The Trading Chiefl: Article: "Iy Global Warming a Real Concern? Not as much as you are led to
believe ™

Federal Reserve Bank of New York: Article: “Empire State Mamufacturing Survey.

Article: [ndustrial Developiment Agencies work on behalf of New York taxpayers o lessen the tax
burden and increase economic opporiunily.

Buffalo Niagara Partnership: * Preliminary Comments on NYCT™



Adjournment;:

A Motion was made by Michael Wimer seconded by Joseph Higgins to adjourn the meeting at 1:20 pm. Allin
Favor — Motion Carried.

* Next CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting: September 12, 2023 at 11:15 a.m. at the
CCIDA Offices, 9 E. Washington Street, Ellicottville, NY, and also via Zoom.




APPLICATION FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

CATTARALIGLIS ) .

County of Cattarzugus Industrial Development Agency
P, 0. Box 1749

9 East Washington Street

Ellicottville, New York 14731

Phone (716) 699-2005

fax (716) 699-2942

e-mail infof@cattcoida com

web  www.catteoida.com



CCIDA FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS
L Applicati iss1om and Applicat

The following directions will ussist you (the “Applicant™) in completing this application for
Financial Assistance (the “Application™). Please note that all applications will be subject to approval of
the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™) and that me Financial
Assistance can be provided, including a sales tax exemption on purchases made prior to Agency approval,
until your application has been so approved and affer a Financial Assistance agreement with the Agency
has been executed,

If your project invalves the relocation of a facility within Cattaraugus County, the abandonment
of an emsting facility, involves & tenant that is abandoning an existing facility, or is retail in nature,
additional documentation is required. Please contact an Apency business development specialist as soon
as possible,

Upon review of the application, the Agency may find it necessary to request additional
information. Should additional information be required, the Agency will not consider the request for
assistance until all such additional information is received in its entirety.

All projects receiving a benefit greater than $100,000 are required to have a public hearing
inclusive of a ten (10) day notice before any approval can be granted by the Agency. The Agency will
charge an administrative fee of 1.0625% of the project amount, Upon project approval, an Administrative
Fee Agreement must be entered into. The Agency's legal fees are in addition to the administrative fees
noted.

A non-refundable $1,500.00 application processing and publication fee is due upon submuission of
vour application.

As required by statute, applicants receiving Financial Assistance will be subject to the Agency’s
Policy Respecting Recapture of Agency Benefits (the “Recapture Policy”). The Recapture Policy
provides for a partial or full recapture and‘or termination or modification of state and local sales tax,
mortgage recording tax, andfor real property tax abaterment benefits upon a determination by the Agency
that the Company has failed to meet and/or maintain the thresholds and requirements representing cértain
material terms and conditions required by the Agency. The Recapture Policy is located on the Agency’s
weabpage,

I ication Com t d Exhibits

The following items are included in the Application package. These are required docurnents that
must be completed and submitted to the Agency in order for your Application to be considered. Please
make every effort to provide all of the information as soon as possible. Failure to do so may result in
your project not being considered at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Agency.

L Bection I & 11 - Eligibility Questionnaire: This form must be completed in its entirety and
submitted to the ECIDA prior to beginning the public hearing process.

2, Section IIl — Sipgle -Multi Tenant Facility; Only complete if applicahle,

3. Section IV- Retail Questionnaire; To ensure compliance with the provisions of Section 862

of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency has prepared certain questions within



il

this section of the Application with respect to those projects where customers personally
visit the Project site to make a retsil sale transaction or obtain a service. Complete anly if
applicable.

tion V. -Munici ermination. Only complete if applicable.
Section V1. Estimate of Real Property Tax Abatements: This section of the Application
will be completed by Agency staff, and inserted as a component part of the Application,
Attachment A, Representations, cat ind_Indemnification Form: This form
requires an ariginal signa must be notarized, and must be submitted with the cormpleted
Application form.

Attachment B, [nsyrance Specifications. The Agency's insurance requirements, as

amended from time to time, are contained herein. Note that insurance is o be provided after
Agency approval and prior to the provision of Agency Financial Assistance, and shall be
maintained during the term of any applicable Agent Agreement and/or Lease Agreement by
and between the Agency and the Applicant. Please provide these requirements to your
insurance agent to facilitate satisfaction of these requirements.

Attachment C. Agency Counsel Fee. The company will be required to pay for CCIDA
general/iransaction counsel fees and/or bond counsel fees also as & condition of providing

Financial Assistance,

Submission and Acceptanece of the Application for Financial Assistance

The Agency’s acceptance of this Application for consideration does not constitute a commitment

on the part of the Agency to undertake the proposed Project, to grant any Financial Assistance with
respect to the proposed Project or to enter into any negotiations with respect to the proposed Project.

Information provided herein may be subject to disclosure under the New York Freedom of

Information Lew (“FOIL"). [f the Applicant believes that a portion of the Application or matedals
submitted in support of the Application is protected from disclosure under FOIL, the Applicant should
mark the applicable sections(s) or papes(s) as “confidential™ and state the applicable exception io
disclosure under FOIL.



I. Eligibility Questionnaire - Applicant Background Informatian

Answer all questions. Use “None™ or “Not Applicable” where necessary,

A} Applicant Information-company receiving benefit: A/5réts /e fa tuars. ,i/;w’g{,- i,
Applicant Name: jhmgﬁhﬁ%_giﬂﬁim {’jf /‘A =

Applicant Addrﬁi& Ratle 215
City/Town J E] E“-u:. uf[(\.{ State:_hJeaw ua;fi Zip:__ 19T
Phone: |L|‘-H
E-mail:__ ﬂmm"i. £ aen
B) Busin nization riate cat
Corporation E Partnership B
Public Corporation Joint Venture
Sole Proprietorship [ Limited Liability Company ~[&"
Other (specify)
Year Established:_ State in which Organization is established:
€)  Individual Completing Application: 75/ LW 1k e ég&’}@r P45 4 zﬁ?’/g/f

hmaj\ﬂﬂ-]w mv\" ﬂ.ﬂ*—lﬁﬂi

Title: - Salhg [P Mjﬁ’-”i‘.
Hddr&ss {lg:,gf:, g S
State: [M\ed~ ]ﬂgﬂ' I Zip: {E'-:gl
E-Mail:
Dy any Contact erent fram i dugl com lication):

T:-ﬂ: ,_'1"1.!.]'_ :
Address: SE; 1ﬂﬂq £ ohns
City/Town:

Phone: _ E-Mail;
E} Company Counsel:

Name of Attormey;__. o £
Firm Name: _wfawﬁ aZ
Title: P s S I Wt —
Address: . A ‘:..5— = S ;
CityTowy: _{==¢7 mm'_ﬁgl., Zip: /’g‘ﬂﬂ{ &
Phane: fme E-Mail:
F) Be ted (select
1. Excmption from Sales Tax Yes or [ ] No
2. Exemption from Mortgage Tax Yes or[ | No
3. Exemption from Real Property Tax Yes or || Mo
4. Tax Exempt Financing * L] Yes or ] No

* (typically for not-for-profits & small qualified manufacturers)



Lot

0.1

iy i b yoo0d LI | (70 00

=) nt Business [ fiom;

Describe in detail co ba kgrm.uid. history, products and customers. Description is critical in determining
cligibility: = (g Akeze rsmae -

Estimated % of sales within Cattaraugus County: "]DLII"-'

Estimated % of sales outside Cattarsugus County but within New York State: Hode
Estimated % of sales outsids New York State bat within the U.S.:
Estimated % of sales outside the US:  T[RD

(*Percentage to equal 100%)

Far your operations, company, and proposed project, what percentage of tota] annual supplies, raw materizls
and vendor services are purchased from firms in Cattaraugus County o %

Identify vendors within Cattaraugus County for major purchases: Lf-?tﬂ e 'JuELL

IL. Eligibility Qruestionnaire - Project Description & Details

A)  Eroject Location
8O 'ta.c:il.-l. 0 ‘A T“i -J
gttt Poior 00 Bode A e

City/Town: Schoo] Distict:
SBL Number(s)}for proposed Project

Current Address (if differsnty ___\) J* —
City/Town: ) ' [ Ho.d TR

| i :
What are the current real estate taxes on the proposed Project site? | % 5 i a'n?ﬂ e ‘%“n-{f ? J
If amount of current taxes is not available, provide assessed value foreach ) !
Land: § |5 %00 Buildings(s); § lgﬂﬂﬂg If available include a copy of current tax receipt.

Are Real Property Taxes current at project location? Ei‘ﬁ:s or [] No. If oo, explain:

Does the Applicant or any related entity currently hold fee title have an option/contract to purchase the Project
site? [N Yes or[] No IfNo, indicate name of present owner of the Project site:

Describe the nt uge of the proposed Project site (vacant lapd, existing building, etc,):
Wﬁbfﬁj&;ﬂ-%mrm ui 0 i'ﬂ--v'fi":"?




B)  Project Description
Provide a narrative of the purpose of the ]:rmpnaed Project (new build, renovations, expansion), square footage of

mstmg bu:]dmgs {1if any} and new construction contemplated andfor equipment purchases. Identify specific uses
occurming within the project.  Describe any and all tenants and any/all end users: (This information is critical in

detﬂmw eligibility. Mhm ot if gec W}Mn’\l?lik.. d_-f,ﬁﬂﬂf}% 'EHQ

pro, Tae o

Will the completion of the Project result in the removal of an industrial or menufactuning plant of the project
occupant from ane area of the state to another area of the state OR in the gbandonment of one or more plants or
facilities of the project occupant located within the state? [ ] Yes or No ﬁs

If the Proposed Project is located in a different uumm;laht:.r within New York State in which current operations are
bemng undertaken, is it expected that any of the facilities in any other municipality will be closed or be subject to
reduced activity? [} Yes or No [ If Yes, you will need to complete Scction V, The Inter-municipal Move
Determination

Eﬂlhe project reasonably necessary to prevent the project occupant from moving out of New York State?
Yes or[_] No. If yes, explain and identify out-of-state locations investigated, type of assistance offered and
what competitive factors led you to about sites outside of New York State? Provide supporting
documentation if available; _Ere. . Pansyhunion.

Have you contacted or been contacted by other Local, State and/or l‘-‘::lm-nl i'.!mreln-pmen Agencies?
@ ":'Es. or Enl No. Ifyes, :_H_ r !:l:: AgclziyumE natuEn{d'!;j itr.mc Ig LY T '_bt

Describe the reasons why the Agency's financial assistance is necessary, and the effect the Project will have on the
Appiicant’s business or operations. Focus on competitiveness issues, project shaortfalls, etc.,. Your EII:EJI:IJ.iIt'j*

et 'anun' hﬂbandm I:ln}rumamw-:r[ ad-dl_nnm]page;nfary}
; _'.’-u Bewing 4 Do

Confirm by checking the box, below, if there,iy likelihood that the Project would not be undertaken but for the
financial assistance provided by the Agency? [} Yes or[] No

If the Project could be undertaken without financial assistance provided by the Agency, then provide a statement in
the space p[ ded below indicating why the Project should be undertaken by the Agency:

I\

If the Applicant is unable to obfat al assis for the ijr.: t, what will be the 1 App
Cattaraugus County? 15&::1.'1]"?. & A dluar & Jobs C (E’Fcrm i

3 Tanr Tapmsars WY



C) istics

Will the Project meet zoning/land use requi at the proposed location? [;‘ﬁ"fas or ] Mo

Describe the present zonmng/land use: gy 2a

If a change in zoning/land use is fpquired, provide details/status of any reguest for change of zoning/land use

requirements:

g\:ﬂ‘!’a p[ﬂJEﬁ related site plan apprnvai application been submitted to the appropriate planning department?
E5 Or

If Yes, include the applicable municipality’s and/or planning department’s approval resolution, the related State
Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQR") “negative declaration” resolution, if applicable, and the related
Environmental Assessment Form (EAF), if applicable.

If No, list the CCIDA as, or ensure that the CCIDA is listed a8, an “Tnvolved Agency” on the related EAF that will
be submitted to the appropriate mumicipality and/er planning department for site plan approval and provide to the
EAF to the lead agency and to the CCIDA,

If Mo, because site plan approval is not otherwise required, complete and submit the EAF along with this Application
to the CCIDA.

Is the proposed project located on a site where the kpown or potential presence of contaminants is complicating
the development/use of the property? [ Yes or [if] Mo If ves, explain:

Has a Phase [ Envirpnmental Assessment been prepared or will one be prepared with respect to the proposed project
site? [ ] Yes or[§] Ne  If yes, provide a copy:

D) Eroject Type
Select Project Type/Use for all end users at project site (you may check more than one)

Acquisition of Existing Facility ]  Life Care Facility (CCRC) []
Affordable’Workforce Housing [1  Market Rate Housing ]
Assisted Living O] Mixed Use ]
Back Office []  Multi-Tenant H
Civic Facility (not for profit) Renewable Energy

Commercial Research/Design ]
Senior Housing Retail E
Facility for Aging (] Warchousing

Industrial/ Manufacturing &)  Other |51
Tourism Facility/Project ¥

Wil] customers personally visit the Project site for either of the following economic activities indicated below? If
with respect to either economic activity indicated below, complete Section IV, Retail Questionnaire,

Si][]m" Retail Sales: m"fﬁi or[] No Serviees: [ ] Yes m’]ﬁ No

*For purposes of this question, the term “retail sales™ means (i) sales by a registered vendor under Article 28 of the
New York Tax Law (the “Tax Law™) primarily engaged in the retail sale of tangible personal property (as defined
in Section | 101(b}4){i) of the Tax Law), or (ii) sales of a service to customers who personally visit the Project.

| R s Fanpaen TR



For the proposed Project Facility, indicate the squere footage for each of the uses outlined below:;
**[f applicant is paying for FFE for tenants, include in cost breakdown

Square Footage | Cost % of Tatal Cost of
_ - Project
:F-Ianuﬁnlmmg.'?mmssmg 1% Lot E;_L S D c %
e LA | %) oo | 5P
Research & Development d LT ‘
-_,&Ei@f.&““"“m Q. gR0m | 5,000 HoTo
Retail (see retail questicnnaire)
OfTice
Renewable Energy
l Specify Other

What is the estimated project timetable (provide dates):
1. Start date: acquisition of cquipment or construction of facilities: E,;,q A 633

2. Estimated completion date of project: Mack aogk *"F ~
3, Project occupancy — estimaled starting date of occupancy: Taih =y
L]

E) Overall Project Costs

in g ion with Project: E‘/
1. Land and'or Building Acquisition { aﬁ‘fh"ﬂii ~fet SI2- ’FDKI' Q
acres sauare feet
2. New Building Construction _Fo00  square feet 5 !“[ 3 )
3, New Building Addition(s) square feet £
4. Infrastructure Work £
5. Reconstruction/Renovation JE-_,L;{E:_ square feet §5__ 4, ¥oed0
6. Manufacturing Equipment b
7. Noo-Manufacturing Equipment (furniture, fixtures, etc.) %
8. Sofl Costs: (Legal, architect, engineering, etc.) 5
B, Other, Specify: g
TOTAL Costs: §__f, 2,008
Construction Cost Breakdown:
Total Cost of Construction 5N toean (sumof2,3.4 and § above)
Cost of materials: $ LTwooed
% sourced in Cattaraugus County P %%

ﬂtrv; n::; 4::"_ 'T: ahn_ffbafs mpﬂjfﬁm .' ; MﬁWﬁ nﬁ'ﬂlhiﬁq?linmm? Iﬁﬁa or L] No

3 Rev Tanmeee T



Sources of ects

Bank Financing ) L0 00
Equity (excluding equity that is attributed to grants/tax credits) 5 .
Public Sources (Include sum total of all state and federal

grants and tax credits) s LG8 LT
Identify each state and federal grant/credit: (i.e, Historic Tax Credit, New Market Tax Credit, Brownfield
Cleanup Program, ESD, other public sources)

r%%r % jﬂggz ~Feox Effa‘rd'_ﬁ ;

Total Sources of Funds for Project Costs: -

oy LA

Have you secured financing for the project? Eﬁ‘fﬂ [] No. If yes, provide a copy of the loan commitment to
the Agency.

Project refinancing estimated amount, if applicable (for refinancing of existing debt only): § m ﬁ

Sales and Use Tax Benefit: Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to State and Local Sales
and Use Tax - said amount to benefit from the Agency’s sales and use tax exemption benefit: § fo 0 LU B

Estimated State and Local Sales and Use Tax Benefit (multiply 8.0% by the fgore, above): § 520 240

** Note that the estimate provided above will be provided to the New York State Department of Taxation and
Finance. The Applicant acinowledgey that the transaction documents include a covenant by the Applicant to
undertake the total amount of investment as proposed within this Application, and that the estimate ahove represents
the marimum amaunt of sales and use tax benefit that the Agency may authorize with respect o this Application,
uniess otherwise amended and approved by the Agency. The Agency may wiilize the extimate above as well as the
proposed total Project Costs as contained within this Application, to determine the Financial Assistance that will
be offered.

Mortgage Recording Tux Exemption Benefit: Amount of mortgage, if any that would be subject to mortgage
recording tax:

Mortgage Amount (include sum total of construction/permanent/bridge financing): § I ﬂ.},?&?} ‘Elg,r ;’,ﬂ{:-'iﬁdj

Estimated Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit (multiply the mortgage
amount as indicated shove by 1.25%): § D

Real Property Tax Benefit:
Identify and describe if the Project will utilize a real pro ion benefit OTHER THAN the Agency’s
PILOT benefit (487, 485-b, other): |5 ':ﬁgf 4NV mrﬁ AT

IDA PILOT Benefit: See Section VI of this Application. Agency staff will indicate the amount of PILOT
Benefit based on estimated Project Costs as contained herein and anticipated tax rates and assessed valuation,
including the annual PILOT Benefit abatement amount for each year of the PILOT benefit year and the sum total
of PILOT Benefit shatement amount for the term of theLl}’;I.DT.

~Will goutle. (s Bncf Acshysit

f Bear Tampas= 0T



F)

Job Retention and Job Creation

Is the project necessary to expand project employment? 3“@5 or [] No

Iz project necessery to retain existing employment?

Employment Plan (Specific to the proposed project location):

mﬁ"murﬁj Mo

urrent # of jobs at [If financial assistance [If financial assistance

timate number of

roposed project  lis granted — project the fis granted — project idents of the Labor
location or to be of FT and PT [the number of FT andMarket Area in which
located at project jjobs to be retained  [PT jobs to be created the project is located
ocation pon 24 menths (2 will fill the FT and
ears) after Project jobs o be created
completion upon 24 months (2
pears) after project
completion **
Il time
art Time :
(PT) % = g =
fou = | G % @l 0 5 ALl

** The Labor Market Area includes the Counties of Cattaraugus, Ene, Allegany, Cheutaugua and Wyoming For
purposes of this question, estimate the number of FT and PT jobs that will be flled, as indicated in the third column,
by residents of the Labor Market Area, in the fourth column.

*** By statute, Agency staff must project the number of FT jobs that would be retained and created if the request
for _Fn:lm:bl:-:lai A.a_tsial:ancc 18 granted. Agency staff will project such jobs over the two-year time period following
Project completion. Agency staff converts PT jobs into FT jobs by dividing the number of PT jobs by twa (2).

Salary and Fringe Benefits for Jobs to be Retained and Created;

fnt-l:guqr of jobs to be  [# of employees verage salary |Average fringe [Average salary |Average fringe
etained and’or created jretained and/or ‘or Full Time fits for full ffor part time, if [benefits for part

creafed T applicable il
pplicable
agement

Professional

A dministrative

F‘mdu:tinn

lindependent Contractor

Other

** Note that the Agency may utilize the foregoing employment projections, among other items, to determine the
financial assistance that will be offered by the Agency to the Applicant. The Applicant acknowledges that the
Irznsaction documents may include a covenant by the Applicant to retain the number of jobs and ereate the number

of jobs with res o the Project as set forth in this Application.

M '}E’(-:I"ffiﬂfb

R o Tamoas BOFT



Payroll Information:

Annual Payrell at proposed project site upon project completion
Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be retaied (full time)
Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be retained (part time)
Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be created {full time)
Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be created (part time)
Estimated salary range of jobs ta be created

From (full time) b To (full time) §

From (part time) 8 Ta {part time) §

Rew Tasiiars W17



L Part A: Facility Type - Muolti-Tenant Determination

If this is a Single-Use Facility fill in section A. If this is a Multi-Tenant fill in section B.

A) For Single Use Facility (to be filled out by developer):

Cecupant Mame;
Address: - ;
City/Town: State; Zip:

Contact Person: )
Phone: Fax:
E-Mail:
Federal ID #: NAICS Code:

B) Mulfi-Tenant Facility {to be filled out by developer):

Have any tenant leases boen entered into for this project [ Yes or [] No.

If yes, list below and provide square footage to be leased to tenant and NAICS Code for tenant and nature of
business.

Tenanl Name Current Address E/nf sq. ft. and  [Briefly describe type of business,
{city, state, zip) *o Of total to be  products services
occupicd at new
roject site

9 Rew Tammare W33



Part B: Tenant Forin

#* This section must be completed for each proposed tenant **

A Retail Questionnaire will need to be prepared for each proposed tenant if customers will personally visit
the tenant to either participate in a retail sale transaction or pay for a service.

An Inter-Municipal Move Determination will meed to be completed for each proposed tenant that is
relocating from another municipality or abandoning an existing facility.

Property Address; : —
Ciny/Town:

Tenant Name; P i

Amount of space to be leased: 3F. 'What percentage of the building does this represent? ¥a

Are terms of the lease; GROSS [] or NET [

[f GROSS lease, explain how Apency benefits are passed to the tenant;

Estirnated date of occupancy: .M

Company Mame:
Current Address:

City'Town: _ Rmre: Fip:
Locel Contact Person: _ Title:
Phone: __ E~rmail:
Company President'General Manager: —
Number of employees to be relocated to new project location;

Full-Tirme: Part-Time: Taotal:
List the square footage which the proposed tenant will lease at the Project location: SF
List the square footage which the proposed tenant leases at its present location(s): SF

Will the project result in relocation from one municipality to another and/or abandonment from other tenantfuser(s)
facilities in New York State?

[I¥es ar [] No.

If Yes, fill out Inter-Municipal-Move Determination form.,

What will happen to the existing facility once vacated?

If leased, when does lease expirc? , 20

Arc any of the proposed tenant’s current operations located in facilities which have received an Industrial
Development Agency benefit? [_] Yes or "] No. If yes, provide details as to location, and amount of leased space,
how long leased? == ===

1

111} Rear Tompaee THTE




To ensore compliance with Section 862 of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency requires
additional information if the proposed Project is one where customers personally visit the Project site to
undertake either a retail sale transaction or to purchase services,

Answer the following:

A. Will any portion of the project {meleding that portion of the cost to be financed from equity or other sources)
consist of facilities or property that are or will he primarily used in making sales of goods or services to
customers Wivd personally visit the project site?

O Yes or [] No. If the answer is yes, continue below. [f o, proceed o next section

Faor purposes of Question A, the term “retail sales™ means (i} sales by a registered vendor under Arvicle 78
of the Tax Law of the State of New York {the “Tax Law") primarily engaged in the retail sale of tangible
personal property (as defined in Section 110] (b4)1) of the Tax Law), or (ii} sales of a servics to customers
who personally visit the Project.

B. What percentage of the cost of the Project will be expended on such facilities or pro primanily used in
making sales of goods or services to customers who persomally visit the project? ﬂlﬁ} _ % I
the answer is less than 33% do not complete the remainder of the retail determination and proceed to
Inter-Municipal Move Determination.

IT the answer to A is Yes AND the answer to Question B is greater than 33.33%, indicate which of the
following questions below apply to the project:

1. Will the project be operated by a not-for-profit corporation [] Yes ar Iﬁﬂn.

2. Is the Project location or facility likely 1o atract a significant number of visitors from outside the
economic development region { Cattara + Erie, Allegany, Chautauqua and Wyoming counties) in which
the project will be located? Yes ar iy

3. Isthe predominant purpose of the project to make available geods or services which would not, but for
the project, be reasonably accessible to the residents of the municipality within which the proposed project
would be because of a lack of reasonably accessible retail trade fweilities offering such goods or
services? Yes or[] No

4. Will the project preserve permanent, private spetor Jobs or increase the overall number of permanent,
private sector jobs in the State of New York? i‘l"ﬁ ar [ ] Mo.

Teyes, explain_ Lt Hleny e MMM x_';k'l“ipl_ bl e

5. Is the project located in a Highly Distressad Area? ] Yes or [ﬁ No

11 Rov: Japuary My



V. Inter-Municipal Move Determination

If completion of a Project benefiting from Agency Financial Assistance results in the removal of an industrial or
manufacturing plant of the project occupant from one arga of the state to another area of the state or in the
sbandonment of one or mere plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the state, then it must be
shown that Agency Financial Assistance is required to prevent the project occupant from relocating out of the state,
or is reasonably necessary to preserve the project occupant’s competitive position in its respective industry,

Current Address: _ =
City/Town: __ State: Zip:

Will the Project result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area
of the stale to another area of the state? [ | Yesor [] No

Will the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilibes of the Project occupant located within
the state? [ ] Yes or (] No

If ¥Yes to either question, explain how, notwithstanding the aforementioned closing or activity reduction, the
Agency's Financizl Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out of the State, or is reasonably
necessary 1o preserve the Project occupani’™s competitive position in its regpective imdustry;

Dioes the Project involve relocation or consolidation of 2 project occupant from another municipality”

Within Mew York Stale ] Yes or Mo
Within Cattaraugus County [ ] Yesor (%] No

If Yes to either question, explain:

What are some of the key requirements the project occupant 15 locking for in a new site (for example minimum of
number of sq. ft., 12 foot ceilings, truck loading docks, thruway accessibility. etc. )

If the project oocupant is currently located in Cattarsugus County and will be moving to a different municipality
within Cattaraugus County, has the project ogcupant attermpted to find a suitable location within the municipality
i which it is currently located? [ ] Yes or Ijﬁ No

What factors have led the project occupant to consider remaining or locating in Cattaraugus County?

If the current facility is to be abandoned, what is going to happen to the current facility that the project oCcupant is
located in? )

] Flev: Tanuare 2077



V1. Estimate of Real Property Tax Abatement Benefits*** and Percentage of Project Costs

financed from Public Sector sources

** This Section of the Application will be: (i) completed by CCIDA Staff based upon information contained
within the Application, and (ii) provided to the Applicant for ultimate inclusion as part of this completed

Application.
PILOT Estimate Table Worksheet

CCIDA Staff will insert and/or prepare appropriate PILOT Benefit information.

Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector Table Worksheet:

Total Project Estimated | Estimated Estimated Value of | Towal of Other Public Incentives
Cost Value of Value of Sales | Mortgage Tax (Tax Credits, Grants, ESD
PILOT Tax Incentive | Incentive Incentives, eic.)
I Pdn | oo TEN-F=D
b Cloyets
Calculate % (Est. PILOT + Est. Sales Tax+ Est. Mortgage Tax+ Other)/Total Project Costs: %

14 Rev: fanwary 20232



Attachment A: Representations, Certifications and Indemnification

e v 288 (name of CEO or other authorized representative of Applicant) confirms

and says that hefshe is the (¢ oA g $|ﬂtﬁ 7Y Janrderftitle) of Sk s, 00 oo Ll lo ™ (name of
corperation or other entity) named in thebtteched Application (the "Applicant™), that he/she has read the foregoing
Application and knows the contents thereof, and hereby represents, understands, and otherwise agrees with the
Agency and as follows: Oy Celguonce Mol

A Job Listings: In sccordance with Sectton 858-b{2) of the New York General Municipal Law, the
Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project recéives any Financial Assistance from the
Agency, except a5 otherwise provided by collective bargeining agreements, new employment
opportunities created a5 a result of the Project will be listed wath the New York State Department of
Labor Community Services Division (the “DOL") and with the administrative entity (collectively with
the DOL, the “)TPA Entities™) of the service delivery area created by the federal job training partnership
aot (Public Law 97-300) ("JTPA™) in which the Project is located.

B, First Consideration for Employment: In accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the New York General
Municipal Law, the Applicant undersiands and agrees that, if the Project receives any Financial
Aggislance from the Agency, except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, where
practicable, the Applicant will lirst consider persons eligible to participate in JTPA programs whao shall
be referred by the JTPA Entities for new smployment opporfunities created as a resull of the Project

C. Annual Sales Tax Filings: In accordance with Section 874(8) of the New York General Municipal Law,
the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any sales tax exemphions as part of
the Financial Assistance from the Agency, in ascordance with Section 874(8) of the General Municipal
Law, the Applicant agrees io file, or cause to be filed, with the New York State Department of Taxation
and Finance, the annual form prescribed by the Department of Taxation and Finance, describing the
value of all sales tax exemptions claimed by the Applicant and all consultants or subcontractors retained
by the Applicant. Copies of all filings shall be provided to the Agency

D. Erployment Reports: The Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any Financial
Assistance from the Agency, the Applicant agraes to file, or cause to be filed, with the Agency, at least
anmually or as otherwise required by the Agency, reports regarding the oumber of people employed at
the project site, salary levels, contractor utilization and such other information (collectively,
“Employment Reports'™ that may be required from time to time on such approprate forms as
desipnated by the Apency. Failure to provide Employment Reports within 30 days of an Agency
request shall be an Event of Default imder the PILOT Agreement hetween the Agency and Applicant
and, If applicable, an Event of Default under the Agent Agreement betwesn the Agency and
Applicant. In addition, 2 Notice of Failure o provide the Agency with an Employment Report may be
reported to Agency board members, seid report being an agenda item subject to the Open Mestings
Law.,

E. The Applicant acknowledges that certain environmental representations will be requiced al closing. The
Applicant shall provide with this Hepresentating, Certification and Indemnification Fomm coples of any
known environmental repons, including any existing Phase [ Environmental Site Assessment Report(s)
anid/ar Phase [1 Environmental Investigations. The Agency may require the Company and'or owner of
the premizses to prepare and submit an environmental azsessment and audit report, including but not
necessarily limited to, a Phase [ Envirenmental Site Assessment Report and a Phase 1l Environmental
Investigation, with respect to the Premises st the sole cost and expense of the owner and'or the
Applicant. All environmental assessment and audit reports shall be completed in aceordance with
ASTM Standard Practice E1527-05 and shall be conformed over to the Agency so that the Ag=ncy is
authorized to use and rely on the reports. The Agency, hewever, docs not adopt, ratify, confirm or
ES5UME any representation made within reports required herein.

E-_‘} Rev: Jongary 2002



The Applicant end/or the owner, and their successors and assigns, hereby relesse, defend and indemnify
the Agency from any and all suits, causes of action, litigations, damages, losses, lizhilities, obligations,
penalties, claims, demands, judgments, costs, dishursements, fees or expenses of any kind or nature
whatsoever (including, without limitation, attorneys”, consultants” and experts’ fees) which may at any
time be imposed upon, incurred by or asserted or awarded against the Agency, resulting from or arising
out of any inquines and/or environmental assessments, investigations and audits performed on behalf
of the Applicant and/or the owner pursuant hereto, including the scope, level of detail, contents or
accuracy of any environmental assessment, audit, inspection or investigation report completed
hereunder and/or the selection of the environmentzl consultant, engineer or other qualified person to
perform such assessments, investigations, and audits.

Hold Harmless Provizion: The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the Applicant shall be and is
responsible for all costs of the Agency incurred in connection with any actions required to be taken by
the Agency in furtherance of the Application including the Agency’s costs of general counse! and/or
the Agency’s bond'transaction counsel whether or not the Application, the proposed Projest it
describes, the attendant negotiations, or the issue of bonds or other transaction or agreement are
ultimately ever carried to successful conclusion and agrees that the Agency shail not be liable for and
agrees (o indemmify, defend, and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all liability arising
from or expense incurred by; (i) the Agency's examination and processing of, and action pursuant io or
upon, the Application, regardless of whether or not the Application or the proposed Project described
herein or the tax exemptions and other assistance requested herein are favorably acted upon by the
Ageney; (i) the Agency’s acquisition, construction and/or installation of the proposed Project described
herein; and (1ii) any further action taken by the Agency with respect to the proposed Project including,
without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes of action and attorney’s fees and any other
expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any of the foregoing.
Applicant hereby understands and agrees, in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General
Municipal Law and the policies of the Agency that any New York State and local sales and use tax
exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, any mortgage recording tax
exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, andfor any real property lax
abatement claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, in connection with the Project, may
be subject to recapture and/or termination by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be
established by the Agency and set forth in transaction documents to be entered into by and between the
Agency and the Applicant. The Applicant further represents and warrants that the information contzined
in this Application, including without limitation information regarding the amount of the New York
State and local sales and use tax exemption benefit, the amount of the mortgage recording tax exemplion
benefit, and the amount of the real property tax shatement, if and as applicable, to the best of the
Apphcant’s knowledge, is true, accurate and complete.

‘Thus obligation includes &n obligation to submit an Agency Fee Payment to the Agency in accordance
with the Agency Fee policy effective as of the date of this Application

By executing and submitting this Application, the Applicant covenants and agrees to pay the following
fees to the Agency:

(i} a non-refundable $1,500.00 application processing and publication fee (the “Application
Fee™) at time of application submission payable CCIDA;

(1) Unless otherwise agreed to by the Agency, an amount equal to one and one quarter percent
(1.0625%) of the total project costs, at the time of issuance of Financial Assistsnce/closing:

(it} All fees, costs and expenses incurred by the Agency for (1) legal services, including but
not limited to those provided by the Agency’s general counsel andior the Agency’s
bond'transaction counsel, fhus note that the Applicant is entitled to receive a written
estimate of fees and costs of the Agency's general counsel and the Agency's

[ Eev: Jameary 2022



bend'transaction counsel; and (2} other consultants retained by the Agency in connsction
with the proposed project, with all such charges to be paid by the Applicant at the closing.

If the Applicant fails to conclude or consummate the necessary negotiations, or fails, within a
reasonable or specified period of time, to take reasonable proper or requested action, or withdraws,
abandons, cancels, or neglects the Application, or if the Applicant is unable to find buyers willing to
purchase the bond issue requested, or if the Applicant is unable to facilitate the sale/leaseback or
lease/leaseback transaction, then, upon the presentation of an invoice, Applicant shall pay to the
Agency, its agents, or assigns all actual costs incurred by the Agency in furtherance of the Application,
up to that date and time, including but not necessanly limited to, fees of the Agency’s general counsel
and/or the Agency’s bond/transaction counsel,

The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that all payment liabilities to the Agency and the Agency's
general counsel and/or the Agency’s bond andfor transaction counsel as expressed in Sections H and [
are obligations that are not dependent on final documentation of the transaction contemplated by this

Application.

The cost incumred by the Agency and paid by the Applicant, the Apency’s general counsel and/or
bond/transaction counsel fees and the processing fees, may be considered as a cost of the Project and
included in the financing of costs of the proposed Project, except as limited by the applicable provisions
of the Internal Revenue Code with respect to tax-exempt bond financing.

The Applicant acknowledges that the Agency is subject o New York State’s Freedom of Information
Law {Fﬂﬂ.}l 3111 it whderstands that all Projes iformation and records related (o th
4 on are potenBially subject to disclosure under FOIL subjeet fo limited slatutory
exclusions.

The Applicant has read and understands the Agency’s Policy Respecting Recapoure of Agency Benefits
{the “Recapture Policy™). The Applicant covenants and agrees that it fully understands that the
Recapture Policy is apphicable to the Project that is the subject of this Application, and that the Apency
will implement the Recapture Policy if and when it is so required to do so. The Applicant further
covenants and agrees that its Project is potentially subject to terrmination of Agency financial assistance
and/or recapture or modification of Agency financial assistance so provided andior previously granted,

The Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the New York General
Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for the

proposed Project:

§ 862. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall be used in respect of any
project if the completion thersof would result in the removal of zn industrial or manufacturing plant of
the project occupant from one area of the state to another area of the state or in the abandonment of ong
or more plants or facilities of the project oceupant located within the state, provided, however, that
neither restriction shall apply if the agency shall determine on the basis of the application before it
that the project is reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from removing such other
plant or facility to a location outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive
position of the project occupant in its respective industry.

The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving Financial
Assistance for the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and federal
tax, worker protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations,

The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or knowingly
misleading information may lead 10 the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the
reimbursement of an amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of the Agency's
involvement the Project.

17 Rev: January 2022



R. The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges that as of the date of this Application, the Applicant
is in substantial compliance with all provisions of Article 18-A of the New York General Municipal
Law, including, but not limited to, the provision of Section 359-a and Section B562(1) of the New York

5. The Applicant and the individoal executing this Application on behalf of Applicant acknowledge that
the Agency and its counsel will rely on the representations and covenants made in this Application
when acting hereon and hereby represents that the statements made herein do not contain any untrus
statement of a material fact and do not omit to siate & material fact necessary to make the statements

contained herein not misleading.

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS )55

_ihliam Plreee  vutig e sty swom, tepssy wod iy
I, Thatlam the /Mol {Corporate Office) of 5&&"&&& ,l_'rH - Pe /™ Applicans)
and that [ am duly authorized on behalf of the Applicant to bind the Applicant.

2. That | bave read the attached Apphcation, | kmow the contents thereof, and that to the best of my
koowledge and belief, this Application and the contents of this Application are true, sccurate and

complete.

i
." J.

/ F !f
{Siyiimﬁﬁfﬂﬁ}

Subscribed and affirmed to me under penalties of perjury /
thisZ Tdayof "L o~ 2023 &

.= o) AP
(Notary Public)

WATHLEEN BARFTY KANE
01HA4BERSEE
Matary Public, State of New Yark
Qualifled In Eria Caunty :
My cammission sxpires AUGUST #th, 205 (o

18 Rev: Januasy 2032



Attachment B: CCIDA Insurance Reguirements

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(Insmrance Specifications as of June 8, 2021)

A summary of CCIDA insurance requirements follows, Please note that insurance is to be provided by the
Company and/or Project owner after Board approval and prior to utilization of CCIDA financial assistance,
and shall be maintained during the term of any applicable Agent Agreement and/or Lease Agreement by and
between the CCIDA and the Company.

During the term of an Agent Agreement and/or @ Lease Agreement entered into with the County of Cattaraugus
Industrial Agency an ACORD 25-Certificate of Liability Insurance and ACORD 855 NY-New York
Construction Certificate of Liability Addendum shall be provided evidencing the following insurance is
currentfy maintained and in foree with an insurance carrier approved o do business in the State of New York and
maintaiming an A M. Best Rating of A- or better showing County of Cattarangus Industrial Development Agency
as Certificate Holder. It is our suggestion that you share these requirements with your current insurance agent,
broker pr insurance company.

Acceptable Certificates of Insurance shall indicate the following minimal coverage, limits of insurance, policy
numbers énd policy effective and expiration dates.

Commercial General Liability: Agent and subcontractors shail provide such coverage on an occurrence basis for
the named insured’s premises & operations and products-completed operations. Blanket Contractual Liability
provided within the "mmsured contract” definition may not be excluded or restricted in any way. Property damage to
work performed by subcoatractors may not be excluded or restricted nor shall the Additional [nsured's coverage for
claims involving injury to employees of the Named Insured or their subcontractors be excluded or restricted, The
“insured contract” exception to the Employers Liability exclusion also may not be removed or restricted in any way.

These coverages are to be properly evidenced by checking the appropriate box{es) on the ACORD 855-NY

Construction Certificate of Liability Addendum's Information Section, Items G, H, [ and L. Policy shall have
attached Designated Location(s) General Aggregate Limit CG 25 04 endorsement.

Limits expressed shall be no less than:

(Gencral Apggregate 52,000,000
Products-Completed Operations Aggregate 82,000,000
Per Ocourrence 51,000,000
Perzonal & Advertising Injury 1,000,000
Fire Damage Liability £ 100,000
Medical Payments (per person) 1 5,040

County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency shall be named as Additional Insured per ISO Form CG 20
I6-Additional Insured Designated Person or Organization to provide coverage for the Additional Insured
Coverage shall apply on a Primary & Non-Contributory basis. All insurance required of the Company shall waive
any right of subrogation of the insurer against any person insured under such policy, and waive any right of the
insurer to any off-set or counterclaim or any other deduction, whether by attachment or otherwise, in respect of any
liability of any person insured under such policy.

ACORD 855 NY-New York Construction Certificate of Liability Insurance: It is not uncommon for insurers
to modify the standard IS0 policy language with endorsements that result in modifications to languape preferred
by the insurer. This addendum is required to supplement the ACORD 25-Certificate of Liability Insurance with
additional information that provides a more detailed expression of the types of coverage required. Specifically
required coverages may be excluded or limited by the attachment of exclusionary or limitation endorsements. This

9 Bev: January 322



addendum provides the insurer the ability o certify coverage provided by the ahsence of such exclusionary or
limiting moedifications.

Blanket Additional Insured endorsement to include — Owner, Lessess or Contractors - Automatic Status For Other
Parties When Required in Written Construction Agreement — Wording should include any other person or
organization you are required to add as an additional insured under the contract or agreement (Paragraph 2 of
CG 20 38 04 13 or equivalent).

Any scheduled person or organization section of the additional insured endorsement containing wording other than
designated names shall not be accepted.

Umbrella/Excess Liability: Commercial Umbrella or excess liability for a limit of at least $5,000,000 per
oceurrence with & 55,000,000 Aggregate. Coverage should respond on a follow-form basis and excess over the
aforementioned underlying policy limits. County of Caltaraugns  Indusirial Development Agency shall be named
as Additional Insured. Coverage shall apply on a Primary & Non-Contributary basis,

Workers Compensation/Disability Insurance:

i The Company andfor Project Owner shall provide evidence of insurance and maintain Warkers
Compensation/Disability insurance as required by statute. County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development
Agency shall be named as the Certificate Holder,

ii) Accepted Formas:

Workers Compensation Forms DBL (Disability Benefits Law) Forms
| CE-200 Exemption CE-2(0 Exemption
C-105.2 Commercial Insorer DE-120.1 Insurcrs
51-12 Self-Insurer DE-158% Self-Insured
G51-105,2 Group Self-Insured
U-26.3 New York State
Insurance Fund

If the Company and/or Project owner have no emplovees, the Company and/or Project owner shall
provide a completed and signed Form CE-200 or later revision, which is found on the New York State
Workers Compensation Board website: www.web.nv.govi, This form is to be completed on-line, printed,
and signed.

CCIDA Address: All evidence of insurance shall be sent to:

County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency
9 East Washington Street
Ellicotrville, NY 14731

i) Rewv: Janyary 2012



Altuchment €

2 CCIDA Attorney Fee Schedule

CCITA Am]rnng Fees:

Project Amount Standard Agency Counsel Fee |

 <=5499,000 55,000
<=$500,000 - < §599 9499 $7,500
=§1M - <§1,959 999 $9,000
=52M - <53 999 999 §15,000
>54M - < 5,799,000 $20,000

=35,800,00 13 of Agency Adminisirative Fae

(currently 1.0625% of the Project
| Amount

If a project application is withdrawn or does not close, the applicant is responsible for any costs incurred by the
agency on behalf of the project.

21 Eev: January 2022



Attachment A:

Demand and popularity of Stealbound products continues to grow. In arder to keep up with this demand
and growth projections we have purchased 20 acres (including some commercial structures) adjacent to
owr current facility in Ellicattville, NY which will become our manufacturing campus. This will include: 1.
Upgrading of an existing 18,600 sq. ft. space into a state of the art, automated manufacturing facility. of
an existing 1,830 sq. ft. bullding will be expanded to 8 ,000 to 10,000 sq. and utilized for barrel storage
and aging of produced spirits.

Brewery and Grain Storage: 5000 sq. ft. expansion project will include adding a 55 000 Ib grain silo along
with a automated delivery system to allow for bulk purchasing of grain for the brewing and distilling
process.

Project Mame Steelbound Expansion i
3 e 0l + s A ’?
Praject Description Manufacturing Facility: Ln-:aﬁnn:‘é Route 219, Ellicottville, NY 14731

Min. 18,600 sq. ft. Including: » Bottle recyeling including grading, cleaning and sanitizing. = Canning Line
capable of filling 60 cans/min. [Boz to 160z.) Steelbound products as well as contract production and
canning of other brands. = Bottling Line capable of filling 50 bottles/min. (50mi to 1.75L) Steelbound
products as well as contract production and bottling of other brands. » Packaging and robotic palletizing,
* Warehousing and Shipping = Building and manufacturing methods will utilize energy saving practices
including LED lighting and heating via hot water generated during the production process. Barrel Storage:
Location: 6606 Route 213, Ellicottville, NY 14731 This existing 1,890 sq. fi. building will be expanded to 8
-000 0 10,000 sq. and utilized for barrel storage and aging of produced spirits. Brewery & Grain Storage
Expansion: Location: 6600 Route 219, Elicottville, NY 14731 This 5,000 sq. fi. expansion project will
include a dding a 55,000 Ib. grain silo along with a automated delivery system to allow for bulk
purchasing of grain for the brewing and distilling process. This allocation of bulk grain will allow us to be
competitive in the marketplace taking our current grain cost from $0.81 to $0.90 per b to 50.31 to 50.40
per |b based on 2022 grain costs) The Ellicottville Steelbound currently produces beer with a 15 bl
system. (1 bbi = 31 US Gal.} The annual production on the 15bb| system is approximately 2,700 bbi
183,700 gal). This expansion will include ad ding 75 bbl brewing tanks increasing the annual production
to over 10,000 bbl {310,000 gal). The addition of this brewing and bulk grain facility will be crucial for
steelbounds growth and ability to stay competitive in the marketplace.



Project Budget

Prajecied
Inwestment

15 Capital?

Year 1l

Bk | g Building Yz £3.105,000.00 |
Rérmavation Renowation : |
Design & Design & M 5370.000.00 1
Planning Plaraing

| Furmiture / | Furnijure/ | Yes £2725,000.00 |
Fidtures Flactures

_E_lﬁlnmuﬂt Eguigment —
Pre=dustion Producton Ve 53, 700.000.00
Machin=ry & | Machmery &
Equipmant Eoquipmeant
_Tatal Mo §7,400,000,00

Application Completion

Title

Company Official

Managing Partner

Application Date

32872023 T8 PM




Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part I - Profect Information

tions for Ie

Part 1 - Praject Information. The applicant or project sponsar i responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complets Part | based on
information cusrently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any itsm, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you belizve will be needed by or usefil to the
lead agency; artach additional pages as nesessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 - Project and Sponsor Information

mm J»f!'« Shee b HMing*J‘ ﬂmlwﬂi;

Project Location (describe, and attach a lodation map

ool US ok 311~ And oddibil k.

Brief Description of Froposed Action:
~ Aoase S22 Mdhmat 4 for aorpele. pojet
deseqand an prgedh one aseciakd pevedls

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: :H.f'[.. e [

__ (00 Us fusk 31 | |
S Bl o jiES

1. Daes the proposed action only involve the legislative sdoption of a plan, local law, :ftli.um,

administrative rule, or regulation?
lf‘ﬁ:,mnr:hnmﬁmquipﬁmufﬂuwnft:pmmdnﬁmmﬂﬁzmmlmmmﬂm
may be affected in the mumnicipality and procesd to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.
2 Dmaﬂ:mmnﬂmﬁunmqtﬁn;pﬂﬂit,sppmulmﬂnﬂinghmu'qruﬂmgummmmuny?
If Yes, list ageacy(s) name and permit or approval: ELD Jrj:ﬂﬁr

& td |3
L]

A

3. a Total acreage of the site of the proposed action! 0 .ch & acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? | dlam, | acres

¢. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owmed 1
or coptrolled by the applicant or project spansor? 2L acres

4, Chmkﬂlhmﬁunﬁatmww.m:ﬂjnhﬁ;ﬂmmmdm
[CJUtban [ Rural (non-agriculturs) fﬂ Industrial [af_cmmlj Residential {suburban)
Bl Forest [ Agriculture [ Aquatic [J Other(Spesify):
[ Paridand

Page 1 of 3 SEAF 2010



5 s the proposed sction, NO WA
g A permitted use under the zoning regulations? D
b. Consistent with the adopeed eomprehensive plan? D

6. Tsthe propossd action congistent with the prodenunant character of the existing built ar pamural landscape?

mEE=E

3 Ts the site of the proposed zetion located o, ar s it adioin, & state listed Critical Envircnmental Area?

If Yes, Hﬂ'l.li-ﬁ.l'.

B a Wl]llhcprﬂpulﬁdMﬁunlﬁﬂlinnmhsﬂ-ﬂﬁﬂliﬂminmﬁﬁmwmmmﬂbnﬂﬂ?
b. m[uah!i:trmpmuﬁmsmtﬂnaﬂabhunrmulhtsitunhh:p:upmdaﬂinn?

¢ Areeany pp:h:iu-ianmummnﬂaﬁmurbimlu routes available mamurmuij-:nfmspmpnatd

| action]
5 Dioes the proposed action meel of excoed the siate cneIEY code requirements?
If the propased action anud requirements, describe design features and technolegies:

sRO0E| O |E B4E 00

BRIk

'

10, Will the propesed action —onnect to an existing public/prvats water supply’

£ Mo, describe method for providing potshle water.

Wil the proposed action connect 1o exising wrastewater ofilities?

If Mo, describe method for providing wistewater treatment:

YES

b. [s the project site, or 20y pertion of it, located in of ﬂgﬂm an area designated as sensitive for
archasolog lit:lnnlhtﬂ"fﬂthinnrinhmwﬂﬁMG {E}W}n:hannh:b:daitc'

T3 2 Does any portion of the site of the progosed action, or lands adjnining the proposed action, contain
mﬂmd!unﬂlﬂwm:hudjﬁugnlmdbyam:taunrhulwﬂ

. Would the proposed achon physically alier, o7 encraach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and cxtent of alterations in square feet Or AcT8s:

iRl & [RE O |3
OoE O O ™

Page 2 of 3



13, Tdentify the rypical habital types that oceur on, of arc likely to be found on the project site. Caeck all that apply:
ClShoreline ] Forest [] Agriculturaligrasslands [J Early mid-sucoessional
CIWetsnd £ Urbin JX{ Subusban

15. Does the site of the propesed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government s threstened or endangered?

16, 1s the project site located i the 100-year fiood plan?

3 3

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point of Bon-point sorees?
If Yes,

o Wil storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties’

b Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runofl and storm drains)?
If Yes, bricfly describe:

=51

=

S|
OO0 OOl

18, Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water | NO | YES
of other liguids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoan, dam)?
If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundmest: @ |:|
|'
1%, Fias the site of the propased action or an sdjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid wastie | WD | YES
management Bcility?

1F Yes, describe: ,[:E D
20 Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the sabject of remedintion {ongoing or NO | YES
completed) for hazasdoas wasteT

I Yes, describe: ’Hg D

Applicant/sponsor/name: bssodal ool i Date:

TCERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST

F
MYENOWLEDGE 40 40 [eliiire Wa";ﬁj’s b Jf@ﬂ Steolboeme! Br eulery. *'%ﬁ Z

Signature: Title: /1’:;’ s ) .élrf?‘_

PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3




Agency Use Only [If applicable]

Project:
Drate:

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 2 - Impact Assessment

Part 2 ks to be completed by the Lead Ageacy.

Answer all of the following questions in Part 2 using the information contgined in Part 1 and other materiake submitted by
the project sponsor or otherwise available o the reviewer. When answering the questions the reviewer should be guided by
the concept “Have my responses been reasonable considering the scale and context of the proposed astian?”

No,or | Moderate
small | folarge

pmpach impact
may may
fecur Boeur

Wil the proposed action crestc o material conflict with aa adopied land use plan or zoning
repulations?

2. Will the proposed action result in & change i thie wgs or intensity nt‘mnf_lmnl‘r

3. Wil the proposed actian impair the chasseter or quality of the existing community?

4. ‘Will the proposed action ave an impact on the environmental characteristics that caused the
establishment of a Critical Environmental Area (CEA)?

5. 'Will the proposed action retult in an adverse change in the sxisting level of traffic or
affect axisting infrastructure for mass transit, biking or walkway?

& Will the proposed action cause an increase iz the wes of ensrgy and it fails fo meerporate
reasonably available coergy conscrvation of renewable energy opportunities?

7. Wil the proposed action impact existing: |
4. public / private water supplies?
b. public / private wasiewater reatment utilities?
8 Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of important hisaric, archasalogical,
architectural or acsthelic resources?
9, 'Will the proposed action result in an adverse change to natural resowrces (2.g. wetlands,
waterbodses, groundwater, air quality, fors and fauna)?
10, ‘Will the propased action result in an In:rnm:-i.n the potential for crosion, flooding or drainage
problems?
11. Will the proposed aclion create 3 hazard to environmental resources of human health?

el pEErER EEEE
Oololooooooooo

PRINT FORM Page 1 of 2

SEAF 2014




Use licable

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 3 Determination of Significance

For every question in Part 2 that was amswered “moderate to large impasct may occur”, of if thers it & need o explain why a
particular elernent of the proposed action may of will not resalt it a signifisant adverse environmental impact, please
complete Fart 3. Part 3 should, in suificient detail, identify the tmpact, including any measures o design clements that
have been inchsded by the project spensor fo avoud or redice impacts. Part 3 should also explain how ilve lead agency
determined that the impact may or will ot be significant, Each potential impact should be assessed considering is setiing,
probability of occurring, duration, ireversibility, geographic scape and magnitude. Also consider the potential for short-
term, long-term and cumulative impacts.

D Check this box if you have dstermined, based on the information and asalysis above, and any SUppoTtmE documentation,

that the proposed sction may result in one or more potentially lar ge or significant adverse impacts and an
envirenmental i mpace statement is required.

Check this box if you have determined, based oa the infarmation and analysis above, and any supporting documentation,
that the proposed action will not resalt in any significant adverse environmental impacts,

County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agancy -.";"?.- /p? - _'?.?
Name of Lead Ageney " Date
Coeay R Wikhor 4 Executiva Direcior

Tille of Responsibls Officer

Signature of Preparer (if different from Eesponsible Officer)

PRINT FORM Page 2 of 2




Attachment A;

Demand and popularity of Steelbound products continues to grow. In order to keep up with this demand
and growth projections we have purchasad 20 acres (including some commercial structures) adjacent to
our current facility in Ellicottville, NY which will become our manufacturing campus. This will include: 1.
Upgrading of an existing 18,600 sq. ft. space into a state of the art, automated manufacturing facility. of
an existing 1,890 sq. ft. building will be expanded to 8 ,000 to 10,000 sg. and uttlized for barrel storage

and aging of produced spirits.

Brewery and Grain Storage: 5 000 sq. ft. expansion project will include adding a 55 000 Ib grain silo along
with a automated delivery system to allow for bulk purchasing of grain for the brewing and distlling

PPOCESS.

Project Name Steelbound Expansion 1l
Project Description Manufacturing Facility: Location: 6606 Route 219, Ellicottville, NY 14731

Min. 18,600 sg. ft. Including: = Bottle recycling including grading, cleaning and sanitizing. = Canning Line
capable of filling 60 cans/min. (Boz to 150z.] Steelbound products as well as contract production and
canning of other brands. = Bottling Line capable of filling 60 bottles/min. {50ml to 1.75L) Steeibound
products as well as contract production and bottling of other brands. » Packaging and robotic palletizing.
» Warehousing and Shipping * Building and manufacturing methods will utilize energy saving practices
including LED lighting and heating via hot water generated during the production process. Barrel Storage:
Location: 6606 Route 219, Eflicottville, NY 14731 This existing 1,850 sq. ft. bullding wili be expandead to B
,000 to 10,000 sq. and utilized for barrel storage and aging of produced spirits. Brewery & Grain Storage
Expansion: Location: 6600 Route 219, Ellicottville, NY 14731 This 5,000 sq. ft. expansion project will
include a dding a 55,000 tb. grain silo along with a autormated delivery system to allow for bulk
purchasing of grain for the brewing and distilling process. This allocation of bulk grain will allow us to be
competitive in the marketplace taking our current grain cost from 50.81 to 50.90 per |b to 50.31 to 50.40
per Ib based on 2022 grain costs) The Elficottville Steelbound currently produces beer with a 15 bbl
system. (1 bbl = 31 US Gal.) The annual production on the 15bbl system is approcimately 2,700 bbl
{83,700 gal). This expansion will include ad ding 75 bbl brewing tanks Increasing the annual preduction
to over 10,000 bb | (310,000 gal). The addition of this brewing and bulk grain facility will be erucial for
Steelbounds groweth and ability to stay competitive in the marketplace.



Project Budget

Prajected

It ment

ks Capital?

Bl img Buslding 43,105,000.00
Renovation | Rensowvation
Design & Deemsign B Mo $370,000.00
Planning Flaning
Eurnitura Furniturs f Yoo £37% Ha0.00
Fixtures [/ Flacures £
Equipmant Equipsment
Praduction Pragdustion Yias £3,700,000.00
Machinery & | Pachimery &
EgQuipmuont Equipmarnt

| _Tatal | Mo 57,400,000.00

Application Completion

Company Official

Title

Managing Partner

l Application Date

3/28/2023 718 PM

= ——




MRB Cost Benafit Calculator
Cattaraugus County Industrial Develapment Agency

Pl Covn
Prajuct Ceribi :
Eriar Toza| Aol oeE §7.500,500
Local Congireion Sgsadiag i
% of incally tourced sty amd lybor ﬁ
- FEpn Qg fLaan dpsincing
Cermtnation Booncmic Impacts
iy RAICE o of Tonal Irwesimang  iisrma el fy Tope

{'bhiﬁ'Einb FE R Thire T
a1 poacabi
Mot progerdy Al osfy Advr ane e iefoind’ i Aocsdiiadinin fepae, WO FLET

Fobs and Earvisgrs Mrwr Opdvaticnd

EE‘i !mﬂi N-“"'15:| Eﬂﬂ_%‘
| FI2iz0 £
1]
Imﬂ E]
E Per ot vl B3 mingd ol S
S50 :
[,
=, ] il
ji] 4]
1 i
i)
Tiokad 45

Total E%

s falslalE

E,

Inrrmimed Cors of incenoses
v MofTermivesy [ 1]
o S A
L IS |

Sgbsy Taw Evemption
Locel Sakes Tax Rate
Snte Salea Tus Apim

Margane Reconfing Tax Bemmon
Ly

Erand

Toial Coss



Bropary v
[
i WITHOUT f P Propemy Timan Al Defeecos iQamest Oifferenos FROT

Piinct AspEg e v PLOT wi Pl Tawey
i R 5574 FEEH| [T in -344,54
ﬂ o] 55 337 157 3| (0] 5, 51
55 444 5 i 545451
a EE] L El
a ! i3] 50 45379
Mz 55777 gl ;
T | i
=0 i ]
1 ] ] 551 31E
__.a.' B
=H
T
E S
14 ; i
,5 e
Tata! R 0T [FTRFTT] 0 EEEFETT]

Enrngmted- » B -5658,589



Froaid P InevweRis - 11 Apeetabes

HTW- netest s HE FaldSil M

Oiber Paproenis
Primaty by

L]
L]
jal iy 50
F—
8
=
?:ntlli FEny w0

Cither Local Whapoadipal Asvenps reprepsani e Dt T
Frif gt fg FILOT - 0090 cowrmr fait 115, bl vilun Bagim paif B

[mas the KA D e BB proyeci cam be accomplshed o 3 dmeky faghion?




Cattaraugus County Industrial Development Agency

MRB Cost Benefit Calculator
Daty Sepbember £, 2021

Fropec Tidks Steelbound Deemery & Ditillery
Frajecy Locadion GEDE Boute 219, Elicotivlie WY

MRB group

Economic Impacts

Sawrmdry of Erdeorne |maadls ceer the Life of the PILOT

LT e

Chirict Incirect Total
foins E i 12
Emnings 353R 273 SN2 850 Sl ]
Lecat Sperd §1, 475000 1518208 235320
i jGng Terme IR
Ageyrage e life of the PLOT
Direct indirect Total
Jabs: 45 24
Eamings, f45101,113 §51,083,970 5106.271.08
Figure 1
gt Benetitd
L
iE:
04
4
a
5 o o n £ % T 3 7 & e
= *FIF|  mmmm fREF =ACF
Figure 7 Figue 1
Total Johs Total Earnings
[} | i 1 L 1 1 1% o " i k Tl |
L | = E

0 Copprigh! ST MRE Engingering, Astiiednee and Sunepng DR




Fiscal Impacts

Estimated Costs of Camplions

MRB group

Momingd Value [iscounted Walue*

ProgeTy Tae Examplaon TG $656,.589
Sales Tas Exemiplion S520,000 F520,000

Loca! Sales Tox Bwmniption S0P A0

Siate Sales Tax Exempton S03 o0 S0
Margage Aecording Tas Exempian $40,750 $a0,750

Locad Mo age Recarming T Exampleos AR Qs L4450

State Mortnags Aecoeding Tax Feemation 5 30 §1Ea00
Total Costs 1,332, DEd §1,217,330
Stabe and Local Berefits

Hommal Velue Diapcagmhed Vahum®

Locad Bonafits #I07.853,854 §9ERETE
T Private Individusis H0F AT 150564 T35

Temporary Payroll Tern Fa29523

Orsgoing Payrol] L S50 AE403

(Oeher Payments o Private Individusls b o
Ti thie Fubiic TERAEE 3E53.573

Increass in Fropary Tad Revanus b 11

Tamgarary ahe - Sakes Tay Ravamis 3580% 15805

Ongodng Jobs - Salos Tas Ravenis iTdIEeE Jean e

iker Local Municipal Rasanug ary 5820
Shate Benefis 45,509 2 4 730,167
Tér The Fublic 558500 FATILIET

Temparary Income Taa Favenys T F37.200

Cingoing Ingorms Tax Reenue T PR T F£a56.094

Tampeeang jobd = Salis Tay Revers F5.005 F5.505

Cgaing kalis - Sales Tax Resanus LEL R FLE ]
Tatal Senefits to State & Region NEAIG NG 556,148 ga
Benefit to Cost Ratio

Benefit® Cost* Ratio
Local 491,618,328 £941 039 971
State 4, 730167 276,300 i ]
Grand Totsd $96.348,495 .217.339 721
"Digcountid at 1%
Additioml Commests fram DA
Local Municipal Revenae reprepsems Fine District Tes
I':E]armn.dd-m.ﬁﬂal"llﬂ'l'- W ecerept years 175, full vabue begng year 16
Doy he 10 hedizve thal the project can be acoomefebed i s Greely Shion? ey

& Copprahl 2027 00 Eeneeevinag, Archafecture od Surveping, 0P C




PUBLIC HEARING SCRIPT

North Delaware Holdings, LLC d'b/a
Steelbound Brewery & Distillery and/or
Individual{s) or Affiliate{s),
Subsidiary(ies), or Entity(ies) formed or
to be formed on its behalf Project

Public Hearing to be held on August 24, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.
at the Agency’s offices, 9 East Washington Street, Ellicottville, New York

ihg[‘cﬁ AW i

[T] Members of the General Public

E(m: Call to Order and Identity of Hearing Officer.

Hearing Officer; Welcome. This public hearing is now opén; it is L'ﬁﬂ am. My name
is Corey R. Wiktor, I am the Executive Director of the County of
Cartaraugus Industrial Development Agency, and | have been designated
by the Apency to be the hearing officer to conduct this public hearing,
This public hearing iz being live-streamed and made accessible on the

Agency's website at www.ccidany.com,

Eﬁu,ﬂrﬂsm Purpose of the Hearing.

Hearing Officer: We are here to hold the public hearing on the Morth Delaware Holdings,
LLC d'b/a Steelbound Brewery & Distillery andior Individualis) or
Affiliate(s), Subsidiary{ies), or Entity(ies) formed or to be formed on its
behalf. This public hearing is being recorded and will be transcribed for
the Board Members of the Agency for their review and comments before
they take any further action. We have a sign in sheet for anyone who
would like to participate in this public hearing either by presenting oral
comments or we would be happy to take written statements. Notice of this
hearing appeared in Qlean Times Herald on Frniday, August 11, 2023,

-

County, New York (the “Land™), (i) the renovation of an

18,600+/- sq. ft. facility into a state of the art automated mamufacturing
facility as well as the expansion of an existing 1.890+/- sq. ft. building

The proposed project {the "Project") consists of: (i) the acquisition by the
ﬂge&my of a leasehold interest in certain property located at 6600 US
Route 219 and US Route 219 in the Town of Ellicottville, Cattaraugus



into an £,000-10,000+/- sq. fi. facility for barrel storage and aging of
produced spirits and an additional 5,000+/- sq. fi. expansion to include the
addition of a 55000 Ib. grain solo along with an automated delivery
system to allow for bulk purchasing of grain for brewing and distilling
process (the “Improvements’™); and (iii) the acquisition by the Company in
and around the Improvements of certain items of machinery, equipment
and other tangible personal property (the “Equipment™; and, together with
the Land and the Improvements, the “Project Facility™).

The proposed financial assistance contemplated by the Agency includes
Mew York State and local sales and use tax exémption benefits, mortgage
recording tax exemption benefits, and real property tax abatement benefits
(in compliance with Agency's uniform tax exemption pelicy).

G{F/E!RMH-T OF HEARING: Review rules and manner in which the hearing will proceed.

Hearing Officer:

All those who have joined this conference call will be given an
opportunity to make statements and/or comments on the Project if they so
desire,

Minutes of the Public Hearing will be transcribed and posted on the
Agency's website (www .caticoida.com).  Additional information can be
obtained from, and written comments may be addressed to: Corey R,
Wiktor, Executive Director, County of Cattaraugus Industrial
Development Agency, 9 East Washington Street, P.O. Box 1749,
Ellicottville, New York 14731; Telephone: 716-699-2005 and
electronically at coreyiicaticoida.com or Inlo@eaticoida com.

G{E;BLIC COMMENT: Hearing Officer gives the Public an opportunity to speak.

Those interested in making a statement or comment will be called upon.
Please begin by stating your name and address; if you are representing a
company, please identify the company. I réguest that speakers keep
statements and/or comments to 5 minutes, and if possible, 3 minutes.

The Hearing Moderator introduces each participate in the order they registered for this

meeting,

[Insert transcription of public comments here.]

OR-
E@rﬂ CHicer: Mote that no one in attendance wished to make a statement or comment.

Efﬁ./amnumnmm:

As there were no_further statements and/or comments, the Hearing Officer closed the

public hearingat 4

‘“Mb @Wjﬂ E}(zf ;L’ra"ﬁ
@M pdfa”'{_, Nﬂ}



SIGN IN SHEET
FOR PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing to be held on August 24, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.
at the Agency's offices, 9 East Washington Street, Ellicotiville, New York

North Delaware Holdings, LLC d/b/a Steelbound Brewery & Distillery
and/or Individual(s) or Affilinte(s),
Subsidia ity(ies) formed or to be formed on its behalf

Project Location: 6600 1S Route 219 and TS Route 219 in the Town of Ellicottville,
Cattaraugus County, New York

X box to
speak/
Name Company and/or Address comment




COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION

ENTITY(LES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON ITS BEHALF

A regular meeting of the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency was
convened on Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at 11:15 am.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded. to wit:

RESQOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUGLS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i) ACCEPTING THE APPLICATION OF
NORTH DELAWARE HOLDINGS, LLC DBA STEELBOUND BREWERY &
DISTILLERY, ANDVOR INDIVIDUAL(S) OB AFFILIATE(S),
SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON
ITS BEHALF (INDIVIDUALLY, AND/OR COLLECTIVELY, THE
“COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT DESCRIBED
BELOW; (ii) RATIFYING THE SCHEDULING, NOTICING, AND
CONDUCTING OF A PUBLIC HEARING IN CONNECTION WITH THE
PROJECT, {iii) MAKING A DETERMINATION PURSUANT TO THE STATE
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT; (iv) APPOINTING THE
COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE THE
PROJECT; {v) AUTHORIZING THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TO
PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY [N THE FORM
OF (A) A SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR PURCHASES AND
BRENTALS RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND
EQUIPPING OF THE PROIJECT, (B) A MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX
EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR FINANCING RELATED TO THE PROJECT,
ANDY (C) A PARTIAL ABATEMENT FROM REAL PROPERTY TAXES
BENEFIT THROUGH THE PILOT AGREEMENT; AND (vi) AUTHORIZING
THE NEGOTIATION AND EXECUTION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT,
LEASEBACK AGREEMENT, A PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX
AGREEMENT, AN AGENT AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT
AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency {the “Agency™) is
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 196% Laws of New York,
comstituting Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the
Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act™) and Chapter 536 of the 1971
Laws of New York, as amended, constituting Section 8%0-b of said General Municipal Law (said
Chapter and the Enabling Act being hereinafiter collectively referred to as the “Act”™) to promote,
develop, encourape and assist in the acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, improving,



miaintaining, equipping and furnishing of manufacturing, warchousing, research, commercial and
industrial facilities, among others, for the purpose of promoting, attracting and developing
economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the Siate of New York, to improve their
prasperity and standard of living, and to prevent unemployment and econemic deterioration; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered
under the Act to acquire, construct, reconstruct and install one or more “projects” (as defined in
the Act), or to cause said projects to be acquired, constructed, reconstiucted and installed, and to
convey said projects or to |lease said projects with the obligation to purchase; and

WHEREAS, the Company has submitted an application t the Agency (the
“Application™ requesting the Agency’s assistance with a certsin project (the “Project™)
consisting of: (i) the acquisition by the Agency of a leasehold interest in certain property located
at 6600 US Route 219 and US Route 219 in the Town of Ellicottville, Cattaraugus County, New
York (the “Land™), (ii) the renovation of an existing 18,600+~ sq. ft. facility into a statc of the ant
automated manufacturing facility as well as the expansion of an existing 1,890+/- sq. fi. building
into an 3,000-10,000+/- sq. fi. facility for barrel storage and aging of produced spirits and an
additional 5,000-+/- sq. ft. expansion te include the addition of a 55,000 lb. grain solo along with
an automated delivery system to allow for bulk purchasing of grain for brewing and distilling
process (the “Improvements™); and (iii) the acquisition by the Company in and around the
Improvements of certain items of machinery, equipment and other tangible personal property
(the “Equipment™; and, together with the Land and the Improvements, the “Project Facility™);
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 859-a, on August 24, 2023 at
9:00 a.m. at the Agency’s offices, 9 East Washington Street, Ellicottville, New York, the Agency
held a public hearing with respect to the Project and the proposed Financial Assistance (as
hereinafter defined) being contemplated by the Agency (the “Public Hearing™) whereat interested
partics were provided a reasonable opportunity, both orally and in writing, to present their views;
and

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) designate the Company as its
agent for the purpose of undertaking the Project pursuant to an Agent and Financial Assistance
Project Agreement (the “Apent Agreement”), (il) negotiate and enter into a lease agreement (the
“Lease Apreement”) and related leaseback agreement (the “Leaseback Agreement™) with the
Company, pursuant to which the Agency will retain a leasehold interest in the Land, the Existing
Improvements, the Improvements, the Equipment and personal property constituting the Facility;
and (iii) provide Financial Assistance to the Company in the form of {a) an exemption benefil
from all New York State and local sales and use taxes for purchases and rentals related to the
Project with respect to the qualifying personal property included in or incorporated into the
Facility or used in the acquisition, construction, reconstruction and/or renovation, rehabilitation
or equipping of the Facility, (b) a mortgage recording tax exemption benefit for the financing
related to the Project, and {c) a partial abatement from real property taxes beneflit through a
fifteen (15) year term PILOT Agreement for the benefit of each municipality and school district
having taxing jurisdiction over the Project, {collectively, the sales and use tax exemption benefit,



the mortgage recording tax exemption benefit, and the partial abatement from real property taxes
benefit, are hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Financial Assistance™), and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with applicable provisions of the State
Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQR"), the Company has submitted to the Agency a
Short Environmental Assessment Form (the “EAF™) with respect to the Project; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 1B-A of the Act, the Agency desires to adopt a
resolution describing the Project and the Financial Assistance that the Agency is contemplating
with respect to the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS
FOLLOWS:

section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the
Agency. Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company’s
application and any other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, public
hearing comments, if any, and Agency board member review of and recommendations related to
the Project and its resolution to approve the Project subject to the terms and conditions as
deseribed herein, the Agency board member review of the Project’s cost benefit ratio, the costs
of incentives so applied for, the anticipated new tax revenues to be generated by the Project, as
well as the Project’s contemplated community benefits, and Agency board member review,
discussion, and consideration of same, the Agency hereby finds and determines that:

(A) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and
convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all
powers granted to it under the Act; and

{(B) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Apency to appoint the Company as
its agent for purposes of acquiring, constructing and/or renovating and equipping the Project; and

{C)  The Agency has the authonity to take the actions contemplated herein under the
Act; and

(D)  The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to develop the
Project, thereby increasing and/or retaining employment opporiunities in Cattaraugus County,
MNew York and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and

(E}  The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, industrial, or
manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one
area of the State of New York (the “State™) o another area of the State or result in the
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed oceupant
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the
Company's application, to the extent cccupants are relocating from one plant or facility to
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing
such other plant or facility o a location outside the State andfor is reasopably necessary to
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries, and, to

3



the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to another in another area of the
State, the Agency has complied with the Act’s abandonment procedures; and

{(F)  The Agency has assessed all matertal information included in connection with the
Application necessary to afford a reasonable basis for the decision by the Agency 1o provide
Financial Assistance for the Project as deseribed herein; and

(G)  The Agency has prepared a written cost-benefit analysis satisfactorily identifying
the extent 1o which the Project will create or retain permanent, private sector jobs, the estimated
value of any tax exemption to be provided, the amount of private sector investment generated or
likely to be generated by the Project, the likelihood of accomplishing the Project in a timely
fashion, and the extent to which the Project will provide additional sources of revenue for
municipalities and school districts, and any other public benefits that might occur as a result of
the Project; and

(Hy  The Company has provided a written statement confirming that the Project as of
the date of the Application is in substantial compliance with all provisions the Act; and

(I The Project involves an “Unlisted Action™ as said term is defined pursuant to
6 MY .CRR. Section 617.2(al) of the SEQR regulations. The Agency has conducted an
unceotdinated review of the Project pursuant to & NY.C.R.R. Section 617.6(b)}4)i). Based
upon a comprehensive and thorough review by the Agency of the EAF and related documents
delivered by the Company to the Agency, the eriteria set forth in 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Section 617.7 of
the SEQR regulations, and the additional representations made by the Company to the Agency in
connection with the Project, the Agency hereby finds that the Project will not have a potential
significant adverse environmental impact warranting the preparation of an environmental impact
statement. The Agency thus issues a “negative declaration” as that term is defined pursuamt
6 N.Y.C.R.R. Section 617.2(z); and

(1 The Project qualifies for Agency Financial Assistance as il meets the Agency's
general uniform criteria for project evaluation, said criteria established by New York State and
the Agency as required under General Municipal Law Section 85%-a(5) as evidenced by the
following:

(1) Extent to which the Project will create or retain jobs: The Project will
retain 30 FTE employee positions and create 15 new FTE employee
positions.

(i)  The estimated total value of Financial Assistance is approximately
$1,332,868 over the | 5-year real property tax abatement benefit period.

(iii} The estimated amount of private sector investment to be made by the
Company is $7.300,000.

{iv}  Likelibood of the Project being accomplished in a timely fashion: There is
a high likelihood that the Project will be completed in a timely manner, by
approximately March 2024,



{v)  Extent of new revenue provided to local taxing junsdictions: The Praject
is anticipated to result in over $76% (00 in new real property tax and sales
tax revenue

{vi)  The extent to which the Project will create local construction jobs. The
Company will utilize local construction contractors to the extent, if at all,
required.

Section 2. The Agency hereby authorizes the undertaking of the Project and the
provision of Financial Assistance to the Company as described herein.

Section 3. Subject to the Company executing an Agent Agreement and the delivery
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of insurance for the Project satisfactory to
the Agency, the Agency hercby authorizes the Company to proceed with the acquisition,
construction and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as the true and
lawful agent of the Apency: (i) to acquire, construct and/or renovate and equip the Project; (i) to
make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, ovders, receipts, writings and
instructions, as the stated agent for the Apency with the authority to delegate such agency, in
whole or in part, to agents, subagents, contractors, and subcontractors of such agents and
subagents and 1o such other parties as the Company chooses; and (iii) in general, to do all things
which may be requisite or proper for completing the Project, all with the same powers and the
same validity that the Agency could do if acting in its own behalf; provided, however, the
appoiniment of the Company as agent of the Agency, if utilized, shall expire one year from the
date of this resolution (unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the
Executive Director).

A. Financial Assistance. With respect to the forepoing, and based upon the
representations and wamranties made by the Company in its application for Financial Assistance,
the Agency heraby:

{i] authorizes and Approves the Company, as its agent, 10 make purchases of
goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject o New
fork State and local sales and use tax in an amount estimated up to 36,500,000, and,
therefore, the value of the sales and use fax exemption benefits (“sales and use tax
exemption benefits™) authorized and spproved by the Agency cannot exceed $320,000,
however, the Agency may consider any requests by the Company for increases to the
amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the Agency upon being
provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property
or services; amd

(ii)  authorizes and approves that the value of the mortgage recording tax
exemption benefit (“mortgage recording tax exemption benefits”) shall not exceed
$40,750; and

(ili) authorizes and approves that the real properly tax abatement benefits
(*PILOT benefits") to be provided over the term of the PILOT Agreement are estimated



to be approximately $772,118, resulting in estimated total PILOT payments of $50,4387
over the term of the PILOT Agreement.

B. lerms and Conditions of Financial Assistance. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the
Mew York General Municipal Law, and per the policies of the Apency, the Agency may recover
or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
anthorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any New York State and local sales
and use tax exemption benefits, and/or mortgage recording tax exemption benefits, and/or partial
abatemnents from real property taxes benefits taken or purported 1o be taken by the Company, its
agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the
benefit of the Project, if it is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants,
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is
not entitled to the New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits: (i) the New
York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the New York State and local
sales and use tax exemption benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as
part of the Project; (iv) the Company has made a material false statement on its application for
Financial Assistance; and/or (v) the New York State and local sales and use tax exemption
benefits and/or mortgage recording tax exemption benefits, and/or the partial abatement from
real property taxes benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants,
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project,
fails to comply with the Invesiment Commitment, the Employment Commitment, and/or the
Construction Jobs and Local Labor Commitment, said commitments, as described below, being a
material term or condition 10 use property or services in the manner approved by the Ageney in
connection with the Project.

As a condition precedent of receiving Financial Assistance, the Company, its agents,
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of
the Project, must coo